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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: May 20, 2025 
 
TO:             Local School District, Intermediate School District, and Public School  
  Academy Business Officials 
 
FROM: Troy Hansbarger, Manager, Office of Health and Safety 
 
SUBJECT: 22l School District Transportation Reimbursement 
 
The current 22l allocations that have been paid year to date are a carryover of the 
prior year final amounts, based on FY ’23 SE-4094 data.  These allocations must be 
adjusted once all of the FY ’24 SE-4094 data has been received and finalized.  It was 
anticipated that these amended allocations would have been completed in time for 
the May 20, 2025 State Aid Status Report, but that was not possible this year.  Those 
adjustments will be coming on the June 20, 2025 State Aid Status Report.  For 
districts to be able to make the necessary budget amendments as year-end 
approaches, those adjusted allocations that will be showing up on the June 20, 2025 
State Aid Status Report are attached.  Calculation methods of 22l allocations come 
directly from statute, MCL 388.1622l in the State School Aid Act.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.legislature.mi.gov/Laws/MCL?objectName=MCL-388-1622L

	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Troy Hansbarger, Manager, Office of Health and Safety

